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A B M Abdul Fattah
Chairman, Petrobangla
&
Chairman, JGTDSL Board
— —

Nazmul Ahsan Md. Harun-Or-Rashid
'l Director (Administration) l Director (Finance)
Petrobangla, Dhaka. ’ Petrobangla, Dhaka. '
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Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam
Director (Planning) ‘ Director (PSC)
Petrobangla , Dhaka. Petrobangla, Dhaka.

-

) -, R

Syed Ashfaquzzaman
Secre

Engr. Ali Mohd. AI-Mamun
Director (Operation & Mines) ‘ tary
Petrobangla , Dhaka. Petrobangla, Dhaka.

T — W — —
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A B M Abdul Fattah
Chairman (Grade-1), Petrobangla
&

Chairman, JGTDSL Board

o Md. Ruhul Amin

&
Director, JGTDSL Board

%’!m

o R Ex.-Chairman, Petrobangla
o : "l
“‘
4 t w
S ——

Mohammad Salahuddin
PS-I to the PM (Additional Secretary)
| Prime Minister's Office, Dhaka
&
Director, JGTDSL Board
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T ———
Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam
‘ Director (PSC), Petrobangla ’
&

Director, JGTDSL Board

Shamima Ferdous
Deputy Secretary (Admin-3)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division ’

&
Director, JGTDSL Board
T — —

Mst. Farhana Rahman
Deputy Secretary (Admin-2)
‘ Energy & Mineral Resources Division ’
&
Director, JGTDSL Board

T — —
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Engr. Md. Haronur Rashid Mullah
Managing Director
Jalalabad Gas T & D System Lid., Sylhet ’
&

Director, JGTDSL Board
— —

Barrister Abul Kalam Azad
Director
JGTDSL Board

Mohammad Muzahidul Islam
APS to the State Minister
‘ Ministry of Power, Energy & ’

Mineral Resources

Director, JGTDSL Board
R — —
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Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Distinguished Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System
Limited, I cordially welcome you all to the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company. |
feel proud and privileged to present before you the Directors’ Report to the Shareholders on
the overall activities of the Company during FY 2019-2020. It is an honor for the Board of
Directors to present the Directors’ Report together with the audited accounts of the Company
for the year ended 30 June 2020 and the Auditor’s Report thereon to our valued Shareholders
for consideration and approval.

You are aware that the greatest Bangalee of a thousand years, architect of the independent
Bangladesh and the undisputed leader of the Bangalees, Father of the Nation Bangabandhu
Sheikh Mujibur Rahman was born on March 17, 1920 in the village Tungipara under
Gopalganj district. In the course of time, March 17, 2020 is the birth centenary of this great
leader. In order to celebrate 100" birth anniversary of the Father of the Nation, the
government has announced *Mujib Borsho’ (Mujib Year) from March 17, 2020 to March 26,

oy Moo )

The Honorable Shareholders, Directors and other officials of JGTDSL joined the 33rd Annual General Meeting of the Company
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The Honorable Chairman of Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) Exchanging views with the high officials
of JGTDSL at Gas Bhaban, Sylhet

2021. The Honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina through a gala ceremony, formally
inaugurated the celebration of ‘Mujib Borsho® on March 17, 2020 which will be celebrated
throughout the year. On the occasion of ‘Mujib Borsho’ JGTDSL, during the year
celebrated/observed the programs declared by the government with due enthusiasm &
solemnity and it will be celebrated up to March, 2021. To mark the year, JGTDSL, in line with
the decision of the government planted saplings of fruit, forest and herbal trees in the premises
of head office, rural distribution offices and other installations during the year under review.

Esteemed Shareholders,

You know that the commercial use of natural gas began with the supply of gas to the Chhatak
Cement Factory in 1960 & Fenchuganj Fertilizer Factory in 1961. Subsequently, with the
completion of Habiganj Tea Valley Project in 1977, the activities of the Sylhet Town Gas
Supply Project was taken to meet the demand of gas in Sylhet town and its adjacent areas.
Followed by the merger of these two projects, gas distribution in Sylhet town was started
formally in 1978. Thereafter, Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited
(JGTDSL) was formed on 1% December 1986 and turned into a full-fledged Company under
Petrobangla with an approved capital of Tk.150 crore as per Companies Act.

Since inception, the Company has been playing a vital role in reducing dependency on
imported energy, savings of foreign currency and maintenance of ecological balance through
construction of pipeline, installation and maintenance of related facilities to ensure
uninterrupted transmission and distribution of gas in the franchise area of the Company. The
Company has been able to implement its development activities successfully and maintain the
trend of earning profits also during the FY 2019-2020.

Respected Shareholders,

Now, on this auspicious occasion, I would like to present before you a brief account of the
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development activities of the Company together with the Audited Balance Sheet, Profit and
Loss Account for the fiscal year 2019-2020 and Auditor’s Report for your kind information
and consideration.

(1) Development Activities
The Company has taken the following development activities during the FY 2019-2020:

(A) Gas Supply to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Hi-tech Park, Companiganj, Sylhet:

With the objective of supplying 20 MMCFD of gas to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Hi-tech
Park, Companiganj, Sylhet which is being implemented under the Ministry of Information and
Communication Technology of the government, JGTDSL has procured foreign materials and
engaged contractors for construction of 30 Km pipelines (7 Km of 6" dia & 1000 PSIG and
23Km of 12" dia & 350 PSIG), 2 DRS/CMS and 2 CP stations. It is expected that the gas
supply to Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Hi-tech Park, Sylhet would be possible by June, 2021
upon completion of the proposed works.

(B) Gas Pipeline Construction Works:

The Company has constructed a total of 7.99 Km pipeline which included 0.16 Km
transmission line, 0.04 Km distribution line, 0.08 Km feeder main service line and 7.71 Km
customer finance pipeline during the year under review.

(C) Customer Connection:

Under the development activities during the FY 2019-2020, the Company provided 17 gas
connections to new customers against the budgetary target of 16 gas connections. The 17 new
connections include 1 power, 5 captive power, 10 industry and 1 tea-estate which is more than
6.25% of the budgetary target. Hence, the cumulative gas connections stand at a total of
2,23,663 including new connection given in the FY 2019-2020. A table of gas connections
during the FY 2019-2020 and cumulative connections are provided below:

2019-2020
Category of Custemer 2019-2020 v Cumulative as on
Target ctual Permanent | 39 june 2020
Connections | Disconnection

Fertilizer - - - 1
Power (PDB) 1 1 - 18
Power (captive) 4 5 - 122
CNG - - - 59
Industrial 8 10 - 113
Tea-estate 1 1 - 98
Commercial;
i) Hotel & Restaurant 1 - 6 861
ii) Small and Cottage Industries 1 - - 482
Domestic - - 14 221909

Total 16 17 20 223663
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The Managing Director of JGTDSL visits Kulaura DRS of the Company

(D) Civil Construction Works:

During the FY 2019-2020, all types of civil construction works have been implemented
through e-GP system. During the year under review, (i) Construction/installation of lightning
arrester at head office building & rest house of the Company at a cost of Tk. 16.45 lakh; (ii)
Repairing, maintenance works and installation of tiles at Sreemangal Rural Distribution Office
at a cost of Tk. 31.84 lakh; (iii) Area lightning, repairing & maintenance works of officers
quarters/inspection bungalow and 3 staff quarters of Sreemangal Rural Distribution Office at a
cost of Tk. 24.53 lakh and (iv) Repairing & maintenance works of ‘Gas Bhaban’ at a cost of
Tk. 57.94 lakh have been completed.

(2) Marketing Activities:

(A) Gas Purchase:

During the FY 2019-2020, the Company purchased 3795.588 MMCM of gas against the
budgeted target of 3824.000 MMCM. During the year under review, the amount of gas
purchased from government owned Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) and
Sylhet Gas Fields Limited (SGFL) were 698.068 & 694.741 MMCM respectively. i.e. a total
of 1392.809 MMCM gas were purchased from the above two national gas fields. In addition,
1217.368 & 1185.411 MMCM totaling to 2402.779 MMCM gas were purchased from
Jalalabad Gas Fields and Bibiyana Gas Fields of International Oil Companies (I0C)
respectively through Petrobangla. A total of 3795.588 MMCM gas were purchased from
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national gas fields and International Oil Companies (IOC). As a result, the ratio of gas
purchase from state-owned gas companies and International Oil Companies (IOC) during the
year stood at 37:63 which is mentioned below:

Volume: MMCM

20182019 2019-2020
Covt/IOC | Name of the Gas Fields |- al Purchase | Target | Actual Purchase
BGFCL 713.644 703.290 698.068
Government | SGFL 711.334 699.942 694.741
Total 1424978 | 1403232 1392.809
Jalalabad Gas Field 1275.364 1226.481 1217.368
10C Bibiyana Gas Field 1050.877 1194.287 1185411
Total 2326241 | 2420768 2402.779
Grand Total 3751219 | 3824.000 3795.588

(B) Gas Sales:

The gas sales of the Company during the FY 2019-2020 was 3774.701 MMCM against the
budgetary target of 3819.410 MMCM. The Company purchased 3795.588 MMCM of gas
during the fiscal year. The revenue income was Tk. 2619.58 crore as against the budgetary
target of Tk. 2716.73 crore during the year under review. Category wise description of which

is given below:

Volume: MMCM & Value: Crore Taka

Actual Sales of Actual Purchase & Salesof | Difference SI”;‘:,"
of |  FY20182019 FY 2019-2020 (Purchome
C‘““‘c ry & Sales) | (Gain)%
Volume Value m vs'll iy Value Volume | Percentage
1 2 3 4 5 6 7=(4-5) 3

Power (PDB) | 2574921 | 813.68 | 2584.620 | 2575.751 | 1146221 8.87 034
Fertilizer 337.996 | 9160 | 378.040 | 369.618 | 164.48 8.42 228
Industrial 251327 | 19503 | 239.163 | 238.143 | 254.81 1.02 043
Tea cstate 28028 | 2079| 31309| 31.567| 33.78 2026 (0.82)
Commercial;
i) Hotel &
Restaurant 10337 9899 | 2277 044 442
ii) Small and 32278 | 5502
Cottage
Industries 18670 | 18375 | 3131 0.30 1.61
Domestic 232543 | 211.60 | 202957 | 200,509 | 252.64 245 122
Captive
Power 203253 | 19553 | 208.635 | 210095 29098 -1.46 (0.69)
CNG 134719 | 43110 | 121.857 | 120.744 | 422.60 L1 0.92

Total | 3,795.065 | 2,014.35 | 3795.588 | 3774.701 | 2619.58 20.89 0.55

From the above table it can be scen that the actual gas sales volume was decreased by 1.17%
and actual price against gas sales was also decreased by 3.58% against the budgetary target
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On the occasion of National Mourning Day-2020, the Managing Director and other empoyees of the Company are going to
lay a wreath at the portrait of Bangabandhu

during the year under review. It is also to be mentioned here that the actual target during the
year has not been achieved as CNG filling station, hotel & restaurant and some of the
industries were closed down over the last 3-4 months due to global covid-19 pandemic.

(C) Disconnection & Re-connection Activities:

Gas disconnection and re-connection activities are regular phenomena for realization of arrear
gas bills. During the FY 2019-2020, gas connection of 2038 numbers of different categories of
customers i.e. 2 industrial, 2 tea estate, 87 hotel and restaurant & 9 small & cottage industry
under commercial category and 1938 domestic customers have been disconnected due to non-
payment of gas bills amounting to TK. 1773.58 lakh. Of which, gas connection of 2 industrial,
I tea estate, 61 hotel and restaurant, 5 small & cottage industry and 1763 domestic customers
i.e. a total of 1832 numbers of connections of the customers have been reinstated by realizing
Tk. 1408.09 lakh, the table of which is given below:

(Taka in Lakh)
FY 2019-2020
Cat o Castomas Disconnection Re-connection
Number SO Y Number Ikullud amount
amount
Industrial 2 25.78 2 25.78
Tea estate 2 8.88 1 2.29
Commercial;
i) Hotel & Restaurant 87 1108.00 61 1088.25
ii) Small and Cottage Industries 9 325.68 5 20.42
Domestic 1938 305.24 1763 271.35
Total 2038 1773.58 1832 1408.09
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456th Meeting of the Board of Directors

(D) Issuance of Certificate to the Customers:

Dues clearance certificates are being issued to all categories of customers at the end of every
calendar year after completion of ledger posting to prevent hassles and to relieve the
sufferings of the customers. Accordingly, the number of customers stood at 96,578 up to 31
December, 2019. Certificates were issued from all the regional distribution offices of the
Company on the basis of “Arrear Dues/No Arrear Dues” i.e. cent percent customers were
given dues clearance certificates in due time.

(E) Introduction of Online Billing System:

With a view to implement Sustainable Development Goal (SDG) of the government, the
following systems have been introduced in the Company for collection of gas bills from
the customers of JGTDSL through online:

@ The gas bill payment system has been introduced by which a customer can pay their gas
bills at any time without appearing any bank through mobile internet using visa/debit &
credit card with master logo issued from any bank.

@ Real time gas bill collection system has been introduced through bKash Limited, Sure Cash,
Agrani Doer Services and OK Wallet.

@ Real time gas bill collection system has been introduced through mobile Apps Gpay of
Grameenphone Limited and RobiCash of Robi Axiata Limited.

@ Real time gas bill collection system based on Application Programming Interface (API)
through Mercantile Bank Limited and to ease the bill payment system of customers who
had to pay the bills earlier standing in queue, API based real time gas bill payment system
through Auto Debit Sending Instruction of One Bank Limited have also been introduced.
In addition, gas bill collection from the customers through company’s own mobile Apps is
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also in practice.

(3) Financial & Commercial
Activities:
Respected Shareholders,

Now I would like to draw your kind attention to
the details of Company’s financial activities in
the year under review.

(A) Income and Expenditure:

The Company has earned a total of Tk.
2,822.89 crore as revenue which included sales
revenue of Tk. 2,619.58 crore and other income
of Tk. 203.31 crore. On the other hand, the
revenue expenses of the Company during the
year under review was Tk. 2,572.67 crore,
including gas purchase of Tk. 408.97 crore and
various margin & operating cost Tk. 2,163.70
crore. The Company earned a pre-tax profit of
Tk. 250.22 crore and net profit after tax Tk.
168.90 crore during the year under review.

(B) Payment to Govt. Exchequer:

During the fiscal year 2019-2020, the Company
has contributed Tk. 141.34 crore to the
government exchequer in the form of DSL Tk.
6.35 crore, dividend Tk. 64.00 crore, income
tax Tk. 70.77 crore and import duty Tk. 0.22
crore which was Tk. 125.44 crore in the

k Pipeline maintenance works at Sreemangal area under the
preceding year. franchise area of the Company

(C) Wheeling Charge:

The Company paid a wheeling charge of Tk. 89.08 crore during the FY 2019-2020 for the
transmission of gas to the franchise area of JGTDSL through transmission pipeline of Gas
Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) & Titas Gas T & D Company Limited.

(D) Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) Charge:

During the FY 2019-2020, the Company paid a LNG charge of Tk. 1417.06 crore for payment
against import of Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG).

(E) Gas Development Fund (GDF):

Gas Development Fund (GDF) was created in 2009 for financing the companies to increase
gas production through discoveries/development of new gas fields. A payment of Tk. 100.31
crore was made for that purpose during the year under review.
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(F) Energy Safety Fund (ESF):

Energy Safety Fund (ESF) was formed in the Company since 1 September 2015 for taking
small, medium & long term plan to provide safety during handling & supply of energy. The
Company allocated Tk. 110.89 crore for this fund during the year under review.

(G) Financial Review:

The actual revenue expenditure during the FY 2019-2020 was Tk. 89.11 crore against cash
budget allocation of Tk. 101.86 crore which is Tk. 12.75 crore or 12.52 % less than the budget
allocation. The pre-tax profit on fixed asset was 47.33 % and the debt equity ratio of the
Company stood at 5:95. On the other hand, debt-service ratio stood at 29.61 times. These
ratios reflect an improved and satisfactory financial status of the Company.

(4) Arrear Revenue:

A total outstanding amount to all categories of defaulting customers of the Company stood at
Tk. 566.07 crore as of June 2020 which is equivalent to 2.48 months average gas bill. The
table of category wise arrear is mentioned below:

(Taka in crore)

Govt./Semi- Monthly | ,+eorage

Category of Customer Govt. axtweie || auer Aveage Month
2019-2020 2019-2020 |2019-2020 Sales 2019-2020

2019-2020
Power (PDB) 143.57 112.78 256.35 100.03 2.56
Captive Power 13.99 4242 56.41 22.05 2.56
Fertilizer 51.98 - 51.98 17.71 2.94
Industrial 17.64 43.09 60.73 31.84 1.91
Tea estate - 3.98 3.98 3.64 1.09
CNG Feed Gas - 35.11 35.11 25.36 1.38
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant

and Small &(Hc Industries) - 34.37 3437 8.16 4.21
Domestic 548 61.66 67.14 19.57 343
Total 232.66 333.41 566.07 228.36 2.48

(5) Administrative Activities:

Company’s overall performance depends upon efficient management and strong
administrative system. In order to establish strong administrative system for Company’s
overall development and maintaining congenial atmosphere, the details of the Company’s
administrative activities which were taken during the FY 2019-2020 are stated below:

(A) Manpower and Organogram:

The existing organogram of the Company was approved by the Company Board in its 341%
meeting held on 3 January 2014 making the provision of a total of 920 manpower comprising
455 officers and 465 staff. A total of 450 regular manpower comprising 258 officers and 192
staff were in service during the fiscal year 2019-2020 under the approved organogram of the
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Company.

In addition, as per approved organogram
and in line with the decision of the
Company Board, a total of 503
manpower comprising 317 security
guard, 100 3 & 4t class employees, 4
call center operator through outsourcing
and 69 temporary staff & 13 retainer
doctors are now working in the
Company. Accordingly, a total number
of 953 manpower were engaged in the
Company as permanent, temporary and
outsourcing during the year under
Teview.

(B) Recruitment:

With a view to recruit manpower in the
Company, application receiving process
of deserving candidates through Teletalk
Bangladesh Limited (TBL) against the
recruitment notice published on 24t
November, 2019 has been completed. In
order to take written test of the eligible
candidates, estimation from BUET &
IBA has also been collected.

(C) Human Resources Development:

Efficient manpower is the main driving
force of an organization. Being fully
aware of the importance of training, L e §
human resources are bemg continually Pipeline maintenance works at Shahjibazar area
developed by the Company. With this

end in view, the Company regularly arranges training programmes for its manpower at home
and abroad. During the FY 2019-2020, the Company arranged the following local & foreign
training for developing its human resources:

(i) Local Training:

During the FY 2019-2020, a total of 252 officers and employees comprising 194 officers & 58
employees were imparted 51 local training at Bangladesh Institute of Management (BIM),
Dhaka; National Academy for Planning and Development (NAPD), Dhaka; Bangladesh
Petroleum Institute (BPI), Dhaka; TICI, Narsingdi along with 7 in-house, 3 field training on
61 courses were also arranged by the Company under the revenue budget of 2019-2020.

-

(ii) Foreign Training:

Under the foreign training program and revenue budget of the FY 2019-2020 of the Company,
an officer was sent to Singapore and an officer was sent to Australia for taking foreign training
during the year under review.
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Agreement signing between JGTDSL & One Bank Ltd. regarding realtime gas bill payment

(D) Welfare Activities:
Esteemed Shareholders,

Now, I would like to draw your kind attention to the welfare activities of the Company.
During the financial year 2019-2020, the Company arranged the following educational and
welfare programs:

(i) Assistance for Education:

During the FY 2019-2020, the Company awarded stipends to a total of 95 students/children of
officers and employees for their outstanding performance of which 21 students in the
PSC/equivalent examinations, 15 students in the JSC/equivalent, 29 students in the SSC/O-
Level/equivalent, 15 students in the HSC/A-Level/equivalent examinations and 15 students
for their excellent performance in Honors & Masters degree under the stipend scheme of the
Company.

(ii) Loan Scheme:

During the fiscal year 2019-2020, a total of Tk. 8.08 crore were disbursed among the officers
& employees of the Company as loan for house building. Besides, 11 class I officers (9 grade
& above of the National Pay Scale of 2015) were given Tk. 6.60 lakh as loan for purchasing
personal computer following the existing IT policy of the government.

(iii) Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR):

During the financial year 2019-2020, the Company had a revenue budget allocation of Tk.
40.00 lakh for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) of which, a total of Tk. 12.00 lakh has
been transferred to the Jalalabad Gas Bidyaniketan Fund. Besides, an amount of Tk. 27.00
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lakh were spent for financial assistance to various religious, educational, social and autistic
institutions.

Annual Report 2019-2020

(6) Description of Activities Taken Under the Government
Performance Management:

(A) Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

Annual Performance Agreement (APA) was signed on 29 July, 2020 between Jalalabad Gas
T & D System Ltd. and Petrobangla for the fiscal year 2020-2021 with a view to achieve
desired goal through implementation of government declared policy (Election
manifesto,Vision-2021 & SDG implementation) as well as to ensure accountability of the
Company’s activities. To ensure gas safety, decrease of dues, disconnection of gas,
development of human resources along with fixation of target for increase of efficiency &
customer service and implementation thereof were also included in the agreement. A
committee has been formed in the Company for monitoring progress of the activities
mentioned above. The implementation process of APA is being observed, recommended &
monitored by the committee and monthly progress report is being sent to Petrobangla as usual.

On the other hand, Company’s working environment, morality, audit, e-filing, innovative
initiative, implementation of national integrity strategy, updating information window,
introduction of online service were also included in APA, steps of implementation of which
have also been taken by the Company. The progress report regarding the above is being sent to
Petrobangla by all the divisional head of the Company through their respective divisions.
Nearly 91.35% target has been achieved against the activities/programs fixed under Annual
Performance Agreement (APA) for the fiscal year 2019-2020.

st o e ST W e
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Rally on the occasion of National Mourning Day-2019
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(B) Innovation Activities:

In order to increase working dynamics & innovative efficiency of public administration and to
formulate easy & faster way for providing better service to the citizens and practice thereof,
the innovation team of the Company has taken various programs under the annual innovation
plan during the fiscal year 2019-2020. bKash Limited, Sure Cash and OK wallet through One
Bank Limited along with Application Programming Interface (API) based (through auto debit
instruction) real time gas bill payment system has been introduced. Accordingly, time, cost
and visit (TCV) of customers in paying their gas bills has been decreased. Besides, a
procedure has been introduced for giving annual certificate to the customers of the Company
through SMS in June 2020. As a result of sending the annual certificates to the customers
through this system, the internal service procedure has been developed and on the other hand,
quality of customer services has also been increased.

(C) National Integrity Strategy:

During the fiscal year 2019-2020, the integrity committee of the Company organized meeting/
workshop/seminar with a view to fulfill *“Vision-2021” and “Mission” through implementing
National Integrity Strategy work-program and Framework. In addition, list of best practices
was formulated and hotline was established for implementation of integrity in the Company.
Procuring through e-GP/e-tendering and official works through e-filing are also being done.
The offices and employees of the Company imparted training on development of efficiency
and integrity. The law and rules congenial to establish integrity and schedule of recruitment
and promotion as per approved organogram has been amended and updated. Service box for
integrity and grievance Redress System (GRS) have been uploaded and updated on
Company’s website. Transparency and accountability of all department/division of the
Company has been beefed up. For the sake of integrity related activities and combating
corruption, affordable use of water, electricity, gas/energy and arrangement of fire fighting &
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The earstwhile Managing Director of the Company delivering speech on the occasion of Vitory Day-2019

affordable use of fuel of vehicles through calibration committee have also been ensured.
Besides, ‘Sotota store’ (Integrity Store) has been launched in a room of Jalalabad Gas
Bidyaniketan established at staff quarters of the Company.

The standard of index of integrity activities has been achieved 95 out of 100 and quarterly
report with proof has also been sent to Petrobangla within the stipulated time during the fiscal
year in spite of covid-19 pandemic. In addition, future plan/report on target of national
integrity strategy work-plan has been formulated and sent to the convener, integrity committee
and Director (Administration) of Petrobangla during the FY 2020-2021. Besides, everybody is
encouraged regarding application of integrity even in their personal lives.

(D) Right to Information:

To ensure transparency and accountability in all public, autonomous and statutory
organization, the parliament of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh passed the ‘Right to
Information Act of 2009° on 27 March 2009. According to the act, the Company has assigned
a manager as focal point and information of the Company is kept updated.

(7) Environment and Safety Related Activities:

Bangladesh Natural Gas Safety Rules-1991 (with amendment) and environmental rules and
regulation along with the Company’s instructions are being properly adhered to in running
different gas control centers and during its maintenance. In addition, during maintenance of
existing transmission & distribution pipelines & gas control centers, the rules & regulations
stated above are also being followed. All categories of customers except the domestic are
required to submit a clearance certificate issued by the Directorate of Environment prior to gas



%E‘L‘ v

connections. Apart from this, gas venting to the atmosphere were kept at possible lowest level
while giving gas connection and during emergency maintenance. To help maintain ecological
balance and prevention of environment pollution, the Company planted various saplings of
fruit, forest and herbal trees in the different premises of the Company and existing trees are
properly nursed and well taken care of.

During the FY 2019-2020, a total of 1104 accidents/incidents were handled successfully. No
damage, no deadly gas related accidents took place during the year. Preservation of fire
extinguisher & testing its effectiveness, preservation of water & sand bucket, ensuring
sufficient lighting at night, installation & exhibition of cautionary signboard and monitoring
thereof in every installation are being ensured for the safety of all types of installations (DRS,
TBS & CMS etc.) of the Company. Telephone number of adjacent Fire-Fighting & Civil
Defense Office and hospitals as well as first aid box are being preserved at every installations.
Effectiveness of CP stations are also being monitored.

Annual Report 2019-2020

As a result of spreading corona virus pandemic, some advice were given by the Company
authority for taking few emergency steps at the rural distribution offices and establishments
and accordingly, these were also monitored whether the instructions were properly complied
with or not. As a result, safety related awareness were also increased among the employees of
the Company.

To ensure safety of important installation and pipeline operation activities, motivational
activities were carried out by Environment & Safety Department to avoid accidents and for
creating awareness among the officers & employees of the Company. As a result, safety
related awareness have been increased among the officers & employees of the Company for
carrying out motivational activities.

The total number of leakages in gas distribution network and accidents/incidents have been
decreased in the fiscal year 2019-2020 compared to 2018-2019 according to the sources
obtained from different related department/section/ regional distribution offices of the
Company. The comparative description of accidents/incidents & gas leakages during the FY
2018-2019 & 2019-2020 are provided below:

Cause of
SI. No. Accidents/Incidents 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 Accidents/Incidents
15 Fire accidents 34 26 Thunder & others
2. | Leakages of gas distribution network 118 102 Long time use
3. | Riser leakages 1048 872 ~do-
4, Customer leakages 102 66 -do-
S. Others 116 38 Various reasons
Total 1418 1104

(8) Future Development Activities:
Respected Shareholders,

Your kind attention is now being drawn to the future programs of the Company. The prospect
of the Company is appeared to be bright as the marketing activities of the Company are being
gradually increased and various plans are being taken up to establish new power plants and
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At present, nearly 400 MMCFD of gas are being supplied to the different categories of
customers under the franchise area of the Company. Since the demand of natural gas is rapidly
being increased with the economic development of the country, it is expected to supply 450
MMCEFED or more gas to the existing customers by June 2021. With the surge of customers of
various category, the number of entrepreneurs or investors willing to invest in power &
industry sectors have also been increased.
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other industries in the franchise area of the Company.

The description of power plants, industries and public/private projects under construction/to
be constructed in the franchise area of the Company is depicted below:

(A) 55 MW American Liberty Power BD Ltd.:

An Initiative has been taken for vetting the Gas Sales Agreement (GSA) to supply gas to this
55 MW power plant to be constructed by private entrepreneur at Fenchuganj area, Sylhet. The
subsequent action will be taken upon approval of signing the GSA. 12 MMCFD gas is likely
to be consumed by this power plant.

(B) Gas Supply to M/s. Beanibazar Power Generation Co. Ltd.:

Gas Sales Agreement (GSA) has been signed to supply gas to private owned 20 MW capacity
M/s. Beanibazar Power Generation Co. Ltd. at Sreemangal under Moulvibazar district. It is
expected that 4-5 MMCFD gas would be possible to supply to this power plant subject to the
development of existing infrastructure/supply system.

(C) Gas Supply to Jamuna Industrial Park:

Jamuna group has established ‘Jamuna Industrial Park’ at Madhabpur under Habiganj district.
A plan has been taken to supply 45 MMCFD gas to various industries under this industrial
park. If gas supply is started it would be possible to supply 45 MMCFD gas to different

e

Milad Mahfil organized on the occasion of National Mourning Day-2020
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industrial customers of this industrial park.

(D) Gas Supply to MAF Petrochemicals Co. Ltd.:

MAF Petrochemical Co. Ltd. will be established at Aushkandi area under Habigan;j district. It
will be required to supply 100 MMCFD gas to this plant. An effective measure will be taken
to supply gas if the construction of infrastructure is completed.

(E) Gas Supply to Other Industries:

The various renowned industries of the country has set up their factories in Shahjibazar,
Habiganj under the franchise area of JGTDSL due to absence of pressure problem of gas
therein. In the meantime, the industry like Square Textile, Square Denims Ltd., M/s. Pioneer
Spinnings Ltd., M/s. RAK Mosfly Ltd., M/s. SM Spinning Mills Ltd., M/s. Habiganj Agro
Ltd., M/s. Sofco Spinnings Ltd., M/s. Saiham Cotton Ltd., M/s. Quartz silicate Industries Ltd.,
M/s. Talukder Chemicals Industries Ltd., M/s. RAK Paints Ltd., M/s. Star Ceramics Ltd., M/s.
Badsha Textile, M/s. Deshbondhu Group, M/s. RAK Ceramics Ltd., etc have established their
factory in the Shahjibazar area and other many industries are awaiting to be established.

On the other hand, corona patient is detected at first in Bangladesh on March 8, 2020.
Production in many industries has been disrupted over the last two months in the franchise
area of the Company due to covid-19 pandemic as offices and many industries were closed in
the period of lock-down. But it is expected that the gas sales of the Company would be
increased by nearly 100 to 150 MMCEFD if the incidence of corona epidemic decreases and
proposed industries are established.

If these above mentioned plans/projects are implemented, nearly 600 MMCFD gas would be
possible to supply to the power, industry and other sector within the next 2-3 years.
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Esteemed Shareholders,

I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude and thanks to you all on behalf of the Board of
Directors for your continued support and for having constant confidence on us in smooth
running of the over-all activities of the Company. Please allow me to mention that the
achievements acquired in the year under review have been possible due to the hard work &
sincerity of the officers and employees, efficiency of the Company management and valuable
co-operation and guidance of the Ministry and Petrobangla for which they deserve our
appreciation. I would also like to record my thanks and gratitude to Petrobangla, Energy
Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Economic Relations Division, Planning
Commission, IMED, National Board of Revenue, Sylhet Divisional and District
Administration, Law enforcing agencies and other government offices for their guidance, co-
operation and assistance.

Respected Shareholders,

Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited, through various obstacles, has
been able to maintain its continuous trend of development and glorious tradition of the past
with the constant efforts of all related to the Company. It is my firm belief that the Company
will be able to achieve its greater success in future with the prudent counsel of Shareholders,
wise direction of Company Board and sincere efforts and devotion of officers & employees of
the Company.

Last of all, I would like to thank and express my gratitude to you all for showing your deep
feelings and cordiality by attending this Annual General Meeting and for giving your valuable
time and also expect your active support and co-operation in the days to come.

Now I am submitting the Report of the Board of Directors for the FY 2019-2020 before the
Honorable Shareholders for your kind consideration and approval.

May Allah Bless us.
On behalf of the Board of Directors

(A B M Abdul Fattah)
Chairman
Board of Directors, JGTDSL
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K. M. HASAN & CO
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF
Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System
Limited, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020 and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion section of our
report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2020 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management of Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited, is responsible for
the preparation and fair presentation of the Financial Statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other application Laws and
Regulation and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparation the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected to influence
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the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, designed and performed audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedure that as appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company took cease to continue as a going concemn.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying fransactions
and events in a manner the achieves fair presentation.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations, we also

report the following:

(@) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

(c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Kerhopn Al
Place: Dhaka d. Shahidul Islam AéA

Dated: 23 November 2020 Engagement Partner
K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
Statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) As at 30 June 2020

ASSETS Notes 2019-2020 2018-2019
Non-Current assets BT, BDY
L :
Capital work-in-progress 4 23,117,278 333,502,295
5501,907,786  5,489,248,394
Investment and other Assets
Fixed deposit receipt (FOR) 5 6,519,359,328 6,807,234,971
Fixed deposit against depreciation fund 6 748,566,422 583,513,250
Loan to employees 7 770,600,499 761,479,988
Inter-company loan 8 126,352,939 144,403,359
Investment in shares 9 17,687,000 17,687,000
y deposit of and (non-cash) 10 - 2,530,024,194
8,182,566,188  10,853,342,762
Current Assets
Inventories 11 359,365,507 285,246,256
Ad\ posits and prepay 12 5,983,331,668 5,244,103,012
Trade receivable 13 5,660,604,354 4,272,970,888
Other receivable 14 1,073,201,626 718,430,840
Other current assets (accrued interest on FDR) 15 306,362,607 249,994,114
Cash and cash equivalents 16 612,975,930
13995021502 _ 11,103,073,181
TOTAL ASSETS —_27.680,395,566_ _27,446,564,337_
Shareholders Equity & Liabilities
Capital and reserves
Share capital 17 1,327,471,800 704,816,200
Share money deposit (equity) 18 - 622,655,600
Revenue reserve 19 9,130,122,1 8,081,134,005
10,457,593,973 9,408,605,895
Non-current Liabilities
Long term borrowings-unsecured
= i
Foreign 21 199,578,898 199,578,898

522,797,180 571,845,180

Security deposits-customers (cash and non-cash) 22 1.331,928,602 3,692,041,731
Retirement benefit obligations (gratuity) 23 708,671 573,061
Provision for leave pay 24 315,080 260,780
Provision for project (di tion fund) 25 1,428,700,000 -
Depreciation fund 26 1,677,342,665 ||  2,908,455,835 |
4,438,995,018 6,601,331,397
Current Liabilities
Liability for gas purchese/Production charges 27 [ 111,124,529 |[ 1.852,353,623 |
Liability for LNG charges 28 2,456,248,987 1,449,260,182
Gas development fund 29 212,466,119 319,589,106
Energy security fund 30 234,870,605 228,468,882
Gas transmission charges 31 243,267,139 188,775,663
VAT for gas development charges 32 19,081,522 37,033,991
Value added tax (VAT) 33 416,884,345 487,761,737
Group current accounts 34 61,191,393 120,458,307
Creditors and accruals 35 1,216,656,042 622,055,382
Long term loan-current portion 36 49,048,000 49,081,000
Workers' profit participation fund 37 94,801,388 72,215,701
Provision for doubtful debts 38 30,455,548 27,030,995
Provision for income tax 39 6,114,913,778 || 5,301,697,297 |
12,261,009,395 _ 10,864,781,865
TOTAL SHAREHOLDER EQUITY AND LIABILITIES e 27,680,395,566  _27,446,564,337

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

B (W) b

Company Secretary Managing Director

Director
)‘mh”, (»
Place: Dhaka K.I.HABM&C% ’

Dated: 23 November 2020 Chartered Accountants
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Notes 2019-2020 2018-2019
Reveniie BDT BDT
Gas sales 40 26195811 011 2o143.454m
Other operational income 41 713 319

27.479.801 724 21 083A48 891

Cost of sales
Production charges/Gas purchases 42 4,089,708,861 6,017,564,359
LNG Charges 43 14,170,597,543 6,262,235,168
Gas development fund 44 1,003,138,629 1,050,800,018
Energy security fund contribution 45 1,108,925,562 1,095,620,746
Gas transmission charges 46 890,838,033 779,017,298
VAT for Gas development fund 47 142,067,045 172,052,468
Value added tax (VAT) 48 3,103,884,803 2,580,062,166
BAPEX margin 49 - 15,018,989
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 50 - 14,427,403
Price deficit fund charges 51 - 189,874,451
Support for short fall 52 - 250,342,090
24,509,160,476 || 18,436,015,156
Gross profit 2,970,641,248 2,647,431,735
Operating and other expenses
Operating expenses 53 891,103,954 984,162,626
Petrobangla actual cost recovery 54 - 32,531,000
Bad debt expenses 55 3,424,553 9,147,749
Depreciation 176,827,357 187,286,383
|_1,071,355,864 1,213,127,758
Operating profit 1,899,285,384 1,434,303,977
Non-operational income 56 67,898,407 100,212,652
Total Income 1,967,183,791 1,534,516,629
Financial income/(cost)
Finance income 57 681,255,744 710,571,178
Finance expense 58 5 16,502,000
666,715,744 178
m.bn:::oonﬁbuﬂonbm profit participation 2,633,899,535 2,228,585,807
Provision for contribution to workers' profit participation fund 59 (131,694,977) _ (111,429,290)
Profit before tax 2,502,204,558 2,117,156,517
Income tax expense 60 (813,216,481) (741,004,781)
Profit after tax 1,688,988,078 1,376,151,736
Accumulated profit, brought forward 7,991,276 473 7,215,124 737
Profit avallable for distribution 9,680,264,551 8,591,276,473
Appropriation :
Contribution to national exchequer (640,000,000) (600,000,000)
Accumulated profit, carried forward 9,040,264,551 7,991,276,473

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

B o, e

Company Secretary Managing Director Director
Yoo ,&Ln’

Place: Dhaka K. M. HASAN & CO.

Dated: 23 November 2020 Chartered Accountants

57
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Share Share money Revenue

Particulars capital deposit S Total
BDT BDT BDT BDT
Balance at 01 July 2018 704,816,200 622,655,690 7,304,982,269 8,632,454,159
Addition against Sylhet Gas Transmission - - - -
Net work Upgradation Project - - - -
Net profit for the year - - 1,376,151,736  1,376,151,736

Contribution to national exchequer __(600,000,000) _ (600,000,000)

Balance at 30 June 2019 704,816,200 _ 622,655,690 8,081,134,005 9

Balance at 01 July 2019 704,816,200 622,655,690 8,081,134,005 9,408,605,895
Addition against Sylhet Gas

Transmission Network Upgradation 339,793,200  (339,793,200) - -
Project

';°°‘°°"' g Gas supply and Distribution  »g) 852 400 (282,862,400) : =
Transfer to revenue reserve - (90) 90 -
Net profit for the year - - 1,688,988,078  1,688,988,078
Contribution to national exchequer - - (640,000,000)  (640,000,000)
Balance at 30 June 2020 1,327,471,800 - 9,130,122,173 10, 593,973

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

e @, bo /s

Company Secretary Managing Director Director
Lo
Place: Dhaka K. M. HASAN & CO.

Dated: 23 November 2020 Chartered Accountants
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2020

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax
Adjustment for non-cash items:

Depreciation
Provision for doubtful debts

Changes in working capital components:
Inventories

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Corporation income tax
Trade receivable
Other receivable
Creditors for gas purchase
Creditors for gas transmission charges
BAPEX margin
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX
Gas development fund
LNG Charges
VAT for Gas development fund charges
VAT
Price deficit fund
Energy security fund
Support for short fall
Provision for project
Depreciation fund
Adjustment accumulated depreciation fund
Group current accounts
Creditors and accruals
Contribution to workers' profit participation fund
Leave pay
Payable for retirement benefit obligations (gratuity)
Contribution to national exchequer
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed deposits receipts (FDR)
Fixed depositsaganist depreciation fund
Acquisition of property, plant and equip
Other current assets
Payments for capital works-in-progress
Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities
. Cash flows from financing activities
Inter-company loan
Increase in employee loans
Repayment of long term loans
Customers and contractors security deposit

Customers and contractors security deposit - non-cash

Long term loan current portion

Share capital

Share money deposit

Adjustment

Net cash provided/(used) by financing activities
Net Cash inflow during the year (A+B+C)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of cash and Cash Equivalents

2019-2020
BDT

2,502,204,558

176,827,357
3,424,553

2,682,456,468

(74,119,251)
(31,627,067)
(707,674,964)
(1.387,723,455)
(353,770,786)
(841,155,626)
54,491,476

(107,122,986)
1,006,988,805
(17,952,469)

(70,877.392)

6,401,723

1,428,700,000
(1.231,113,170)
(176,827,357)
(68,266,914)
594,600,860
22,585,887
54,300
135,620

2018-2019
BDT

2,117,156,517

187,286,383
9,147,749

2,313,590,649

13,464,458
(46,104,141)
(684,252,501)
(223,531,124)
(33,192,318)
(1,748,743,082)
149,976,580
(35,455,664)
(35,735,907)
251,542,268
1,449,260,182
37,033,991
487,761,737
(156,492,081)
(793,569,492)
(302,367,845)

196,520,753
(193,460,382)
43,636,329
(48,508,534)

15,893,305
(28,380)

(640,000,000) (600,000,000)
88,183,301 157,474,182

287,875,643 441,399,020
(165,053,172) (183,513,250)
(323,044,409) (103,600,723)

(56,358,393) (66,018,134)
310,385,017 (134,971,554)
53,804,686 (46,704,641)
18,050,420 71,250,420
(9,120,511) (123,537,655)
(49,048,000) (47,267,670)
(2,360,113,129) 343,826,547
2,539,024,194 (270,453,337)
(33.000) =
622,655,600 2
(622,655,690) -
138,759, 181
280,747,871 84,587,846
332,228,059 247,640,213

1 Dp— 1

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

Company Secretary
Place: Dhaka
Dated: 23 November 2020

Managing Director

B2

Director
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Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2020

1. Background and nature of business of the company

Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited (JGTDSL/the company), a public limited
company, owned by Petrobangla was registered as a company with the Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms on 01 December 1986 under the Companies Act 1913 (Now the Companies Act
1994). As per decision of Government of Bangladesh, JGTDSL was formed with the principal objective of
establishing a balanced and reliable natural gas transmission network and ensuring effective operational
control of the same for transportation of available gas in order to meet the increasing gas demand in the
country. JGTDSL commenced it's formal operation through holding the first meeting of the Board of
Directors on 25 February 1987 and subsequently embarked on commercial business upon receipt of
certificate of commencement of business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms on 24
April 1988.

The other objectives for which the Company was established are to construct, operate and maintain high
pressure gas/condensate pipelines to transmit natural gas/condensate from different gas fields and
delivering the gas/condensate to the marketing companies operating in Bangladesh.

2. Significant accounting policies

21 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis following going concern concept
under historical cost convention.
2.2 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the applicable requirements of
International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) which also cover International Accounting
Standards (IAS) and the format of Management System Improvement Programmed MSIP). The
related provision of Companies Act 1994 have also been duly complied with. Wherever
appropriate, such principles are explained in succeeding notes.

2.3 Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in local currency applying the exchange rates
prevailing on the dates of transactions or where covered by a forward exchange contract, at the
forward cover rates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into local currency at the closing rate.

24 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements require management to make judgment, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of its
assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure of the contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

25 Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between

the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

Two types of events can be identified:

i. Adjusting events: those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the
reporting period.

il Non-adjusting events: those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting
period.
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2.6 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when sales of gas are billed. Sales price for gas is set as per government
order. Interest income Is considered on accrual basis. Other income is accounted for when they
are received in cash.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment
Recognition
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognized as an asset if, and only if:
a) it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and
b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Measurement at recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment qualifying for recognition is initially measured at its cost.
Cost comprises expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost of
self-constructed asset includes the following: the cost of materials and direct labour; any other
costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use; and
when the company has an obligation to remove the asset or restore the site, an estimate of the
costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.
Subsequent costs
a) Repairs and maintenance expenditure Is recognized as expenditure as incurred.
b) Replacement parts are capitalized, provided the original cost of the items they replace is

derecognized.

Disposal
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the
difference between the net proceed from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is
recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Depreciation
Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) has been charged using
straight-line method at rates varying from 2.5% to 25% depending on the estimated useful life of
assets. Depreciation on addition to fixed assets has been charged from the subsequent quarter of
their acquisition as per Petrobangla's guidelines provided in Management System Improvement
Programme (MSIP) and Corporate Accounting Manual (CAM) except capitalization of gain/loss on
exchange rate fluctuation for which depreciation is charged on opening balance.

2.8 Impairment of assets
The carrying value of the company's assets other than inventories, are reviewed at each statement
of financial position date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
whenever the carrying amount of the asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses, if any, are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

29 Inventories
Inventories represent stores and spares held for sale in the ordinary course of business within the
company’s normal operating cycle which is more than a calendar year along with goods in transit,
both foreign and local.
Inventories of store and other materials have been valued as follows:
i Stores and spares are valued at average cost
. Stocks in transit are valued at cost
il Materials previously issued for project work when retumn to store are recorded at zero value.

210 Treatment of grants and contribution from customer

2.10.1 Grants
Grants received from Government and Donor agencies for development and extension of Gas
supply infrastructure are credited to capital reserve.

2.10.2 Contribution from consumers
Contribution received from customer towards the cost of connection are deducted from the
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relevant connection cost surplus or deficit is taken into income statement.
2.11 Contribution to workers' profit participation fund

This is made in terms of section 234(1)(b) of Bangladesh Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013),
5% of the net profit of each year, not later than nine (9) months from the close of that period, is
required to be transferred to the Fund, the proportion of the payment to the Participation Fund and
the Welfare Fund being 80:10. The remaining 10% of the amount of 5% of net profit shall be paid
by the Company to the Workers' Welfare Foundation Fund, as formed under the provision of the
Bangladesh Worker's Welfare Foundation Act, 2006. Of the 80% being transferred to the
participation fund, two-third (2/3) has to be distributed in equal proportions to all the members
(beneficiary) of the fund in cash and one-third (1/3) has to be invested in accordance with the
manner as stated in section 242 of that Act.

212 Employee benefits

The company maintains a defined contribution plan (provident fund) and a retirement benefit
obligations (gratuity fund) for its eligible permanent employees.

Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

Defined contribution plan is a post employment benefit plan under which the Company provides
benefits for all of its permanent employees. The recognized employees' provident fund is being
considered as defined confribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for this
purpose. All permanent employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the provident fund and
the company also makes equal contribution. This fund is recognized by the National Board of
Revenue (NBR).

Defined retirement benefit plan (gratuity)

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan (gratuity fund) other than a defined
contribution plan. The company operates a funded gratuity scheme which is recognized by the
National Board of Revenue (NBR). Provision in respect of which is made annually covering all its
permanent eligible employees.

The company also maintain a pension fund which has been approved by the Ministry of finance
and Ministry of power energy and mineral resources of Bangladesh. Expense related to the said
fund is being charged on a monthly basis.

Leave pay

This relates to leave encashment and is measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the
related services is provided. Provision is made for the amount of leave encashment based on the
latest basic salary. This benefit is applicable for employees as per service rules.

213 Treatment of expense
Expenses are recognized in the period they are incurred. Interest on loan is charged directly to the
specific capital projects funded by the loan. The charging ceases when the project is completed
and thereafter the interest cost is charged to the profit and loss statement on cash basis.

All expenses in relation to transmission and distribution of gas are treated as transmission and
distribution cost and separately shown in the financial statements.

214 Development and line construction cost
Development and line construction costs are shown under capital works-in- progress il the project
and line construction work are completed. On successful completion, the costs are capitalized as
proved assets. If the development project is unsuccessful, the costs are shown as intangible
assets and written off as impairment cost over a period time.

215 Long term loan
Local and foreign loans payable within next one year are shown as current portion under current
liabilities. The amount payable after one year is shown as long term liability.

216 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are shown at realizable value, being the face value of the debts less provision
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for bad and doubtful debts (if any). Provision for bad and doubtful debts is made @ 3% on non-
bulk customer as per board decision.

217 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank deposits and other short term highly
liquid Investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafts which were
held and available for use by the company without any restriction, and there was insignificant risk
of changes in value of these current assets.

2.18 Short term loan to employee

Short term loan to employee is stated at face value plus accrued interest thereon. Where such
loans are not expected to be realized within one year, then these are not shown as current asset.

2.19 Price deficit fund

Under an order of the Government, a price deficit fund has been created out of specified
deductions from sales to end users and it was shown as charge to the income statement. This fund
will be utilized by Petrobangla to meet the price deficit on gas under production sharing agreement.

220 BAPEX margin

As per Government regulation, BDT 0.048 per CM is deducted from sales revenue to end users as
a contribution to the exploration cost of BAPEX. This is referred to as BAPEX margin and it was
shown as a charge to income statement.

2.21 Energy security fund

This fund was created as per Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2015/11
para 9(2), dated 27 August 2015, with effect from 01 September 2015.

222 Support for Short fall
As per the Government Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2017/1-7,
dated 22 February 2017, with effect from 01 March 2017, a support for short fall fund has been
created out of specified deductions from sales to end users and it was shown as charge to the
income statement. This fund will be utilized by Petrobangla to support any short fall incurred from
the production sharing agreement.

223 Revenue reserve
Revenue reserve includes only amounts, which are potentially distributable to the shareholders.

2.24 Customer security deposits
Security deposits received from customers against gas supply are treated as long term liabilities
since these are not repayable while gas supply to consumers continues.

2.25 Provision for income tax
Provision for tax is made at curently applicable rate on accounting profit before paying dividend.
This is treated as income tax liability which will be subsequently adjusted after completion of
income tax assessment.

Advance income tax paid against future anticipated tax burden is recognized as current asset. No
deferred tax (asset or liability) is created to compensate for the timing difference and computation
difference between accounting income and taxable income.

2.26 Depreciation Fund Management
Depreciation Fund Management Implement the company Vide Petrobangla letter no.

28.02.0000.026.42.001.17/95, Date: 23-10-2017 & company board order no. 418, Date: 12-08-
2018.

Annual Report 2019-2020
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

3 Property, plant and equipment
Cost:

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Depreciation:
Opening Balance
Add: charged during the year

Less: Transfer to Depreciation fund during the year
Annexure- A

Capital works-in-progress
Pipeline and Civil construction
Gas supply to Srihotto Economic Zone

Fixed deposit receipt (FDR)
State-owned banks
Private commercial banks

Fixed deposit against depreciation fund

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year
Add: Net interest

Less: Encashment during the year

Loan to employees
Land purchase and Housebuilding loan

Motor cycle loan
Computer loan

Detalls of employees loan:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Recovery during the year
Inter- company loan

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT

5,155,746,099  5,052,145,376
323,044,409 103,600,723
5,478,790,508  5,155,746,099

176,827,357 187,286,383

—_—
176,827,357 187,286,383
176,827,357 187,286,383

5,478,790,508 _ 5,155,746,099

23,117,278 20,568,459
- 312,933,836
23,117,278 333,502,295

3,337,201,236  3,940,553,505
3,182,158,092 _ 2,866,681.466

6,519,359,328 _ 6,807,234,971

583,513,250 400,000,000
153,855,665 160,000,000

33,101,757 23,513,250

770,470,672 583,513,250

21,904,250

748,566,422 583,513,250

766,153,965 756,239,502
3,712,534 4,974,486
734,000 266,000
770,600,499 761,479,988
761,479,988 637,942,333
79,248,953 210,707,796
840,728,941 848,650,129

70,128,442 87,170,141
770,600,499 761,479,988

144,403,359 215,653,779
144,403,359 215,653,779

18,050,420 71,250,420
126,352,939 144,403,359

FEL A ha i A S A
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Name of Company:
Gas transmission Company

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT

126,352,939 144,403,359

The above amount was given to GTCL as loan as per petrobangla letter reference no

12.04.237/gtcl/724 dated 23 december 2012

Investment in shares 17,687,000 17,687,000
Banking operration of Oriental Bank Ltd. was suspended by Bangladesh Bank and subsequently
was taken over by ICB Islamic Bank Ltd.Bangladesh Bank Issued circular BRPD/(R-1)651/9(10)2007-
446 dated 02-08-07 for reorganization of Oriental Bank Itd. Accordingly deposit holders were allowed
a portion of their deposit into buying the shares of ICB Islamic Bank Ltd. In the process the company
became owner of 1,768,700shares of BDT 10 each amounting to BDT 17,768,000.
Security deposits of customers and contractors ( non-cash)
Opening balance - 2,268,570,857
Add: Addition during the year - 270,890,144
- 2,539,461,001
Less: Refund during the year - 436,807
SC— 5
Inventories
Stores and spares 280,318,891 273,836,341
Goods-in-transit (foreign) 79,046,616 11,408,915
359,365,507 285,246,256
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Corporate income tax 5822,898,198 5,115,223,234
Advances (note 12.1) 157,715,691 126,088,624
Deposits with PDB (note 12.2) 427,545 427,545
Deposits with Telephone and Telegraph Board (note 12.3) 39,238 39,238
Office rent 177,667 177,667
Prepaid insurance premium 2,006,154 2,079,529
Deposit to BOC 32,000 32,000
Deposit to RPGCL 35,175 35,175
5,983,331,668  _ 5,244,103,012
Advances

Advance against procurement and others
Advance against incentive bonus & others

21,906 100,350
157,693,785 125,988,274
157,715,691 126,088,624
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT

BDT

Deposits with PDB
Financial year - 1990-1991 5,500 5,500
Financial year - 1995-1996 120,000 120,000
Financial year - 1998-1999 3,000 3,000
Financial year - 1999-2000 20,700 20,700
Financial year - 2000-2001 197,720 197,720
Financial year - 2002-2003 48,953 48,953
Financial year - 2003-2004 5,100 5,100
Financial year - 2005-2008 5,500 5,500
Financial year - 2007-2008 8,822 8,822
Financial year - 2008-2009 5,500 5,500
Financial year - 2010-2011 6,750 6,750

427,545 427,545
Deposits with Telephone and Telegraph Board
Financial year - 1981-1982 250 250
Financial year - 1982-1983 775 775
Financial year - 1983-1984 1,000 1,000
Financial year - 1986-1987 213 213
Financial year - 1995-1996 24,000 24,000
Financial year - 1997-1998 2,000 2,000
Financial year - 1998-1999 6,000 6,000
Financial year - 2001-2002 5,000 5,000

39,238 39,238
Trade receivable
Power (PDB) govt. 1.435,656,259  1,492,257,757
Power (PDB) non-govt. 1,127,767,667 576,872,318
Captive Power 564,076,878 188,600,991
Fertilizer 519,797,380 148,249,393
Industrial 607,309,132 673,219,991
Tea estate 39,796,712 25,660,553
CNG 351,105,375 460,620,511
Commercial (Restaurant & Small Industries) 343,742,312 292,711,377
Domestic 671,442,639 414,778,008
5,
[ttt Al Ay

Others receivable
Lafarge Surma Cement against TPQ, Higher heating 1,070,487,969 714,115,172
Dearness allowance 83,823 112,655
Paid against legal fees - 976,650
Others 2,629,834 4,226,363

1,073,201,626 719,430,840

The overtime was paid against D.A during 1987,1989 and 1990 over expected in D.A by 10% on all
those years but the increase was not actually allowed by the government. The advance is reported to
be realized from concerned employees final settiement bill upon their retirement / release from the
service.
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

2019-2020 2018-2019

Other current assets a1 el

Opening balance 249,994,114 249,994,114

Add : Addition during the year 308,352,507 -
556,346,621 249,994,114

Less : Adjustment during the year 249,994 114 -
306,352,507 249,994,114

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand - -

Cash at bank (STD and C/A) 612,975,930 332,228,059
612,975,930 332,228,059

Share Capital

a) Authorized 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

15,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each

b) Issued subscribed and paid-up

13,274,718 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each 1,327,471,800 704,816,200

Equity portion of Nobigong Gas supply And Distribution Project And Sylhet Gas Transmission
Network Upgradation project Transfer from Share money deposits to Paid up capital as per board
deceission.

Projects
Initial Paid Up Capital 500,700 500,700
Hobiganj Tea Valley Project 15,850,000 15,850,000
Sylhet Town Gas Supply Project 16,000,000 16,000,000
Sunamganj Town Gas Supply 23,000,000 23,000,000
Sylhet Tea Estate Gas Supply Project (phase -1) 43,408,000 43,408,000
Sylhet Tea Estate Gas Supply Project (phase -2) 98,581,000 98,581,000
Gas distribution to Jalalabad Franchise Area 24,146,100 24,146,100
Third Natural Gas Development Project 77,345,000 77,345,000
Grameen Gas Distribution Project 71,438,534 71,438,534
Gas supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Plant 78,924,744 78,924,744
The Netherland grants 19,393,586 19,393,586
Belgium grant 55,112,880 55,112,880
United Kingdom grants 58,248,066 58,248,066
Hydro Carbon Development Fund 122,867,568 122,867,568
Nobiganj Gas Supply and Distribution Project 282,862,400 -
Sylhet Gas Transmission Network Upgradation Project 339,793,200 -
Adjustment 22 22
1,327,471,800 816,200
Share money deposit (Equity)
Projects:

This amount repreesents equity released of Nobiganj Gas Supply and Distribution and Sylhet Gas
Transmission Network Upgradation Project wise break up given below:

Nobiganj Gas Supply and Project : 282,862,486
Sylhet Gas Transmission Network Upgradation Project = 339,793,204
: 622,655,690

, G
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2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT

19 Revenue reserve
This represents the accumulated profit arising out of business operation of JGTDSL .

Description General Appropriation
a0 reserve account
Opening balance 89,857,532 7,991,276,473 8,081,134,005 7,304,982,269
Add: Net profit for the year - 1688988078 1686988078 1,376,151,736
Transfer from Equity
mmmm
Less: Contribution to national exchequer - (640,000,000) _ (640,000,000)  (600,000,000)

89,857,532 _9,040,264,641 _ 9,130,122,173 _ 8,081,134,005

20 Long term borrowings - local

Opening balance 372,266,282 421,314,282
Add:Addition during the year

372,266,282 421,314,282
Less: Transferred to current portion 49,048,000 49,048,000

Payment during the year - -
3216287 _ 312266287
Project:
Gas Supply to Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Station and Sahajalal
Fertilizer Factory 4,299,476 23,916,320
Sylhet Gas transmission Network Upgradation Project 318,918,806 348,349,962

323,218,282 372,266,282

21 Long term borrowings - foreign
Opening balance 199,578,898 197,798,568
Add: Foreign exchange Increase/Gain - 1,780,330
199,578,898 199,578,898

Ein s
Project

Third Natural Gas Development Project 199,578,898 199,578,898
199,578,898 199,578,898

Less: Foreign exchange decrease/loss
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

22 Security deposits - customers 2019-2020 2018-2019
a) Cash security deposited by customers: 8DT BDT
Domestic 363,831,517 356,528,521
Commercial 154,016,827 145,523,616
Industrial 369,702,042 327,486,301
Captive power 373,691,879 274,186,622
Tea-estates 54,823,852 42,943,356
CNG 15,862,485 7,349,121

1,331,928,602 _ 1,153,017,5637

b) Non cash securities deposited by contractors / customers:

Partiraksha Sanchya Patra from contractors - 986,700
Bank guarantee (from industrial contaractors Tea estate/CNG) - 2,538,037 494
- 2,539,024,194

————————— a———————
1331928602 _3,692,041,731
23 Retirement benefit obligations (gratuity)

Opening balance 573,051 337,671
Add: Provision during the year 135,620 235,380
708,671 573,051

Less: Payment/adjustment made with leave pay during the year -
708,671 573,051

Provision for gratuity has been made on the basis of last two months basic pay muitiplied by total length of
service of individual officers and staff of the company.

24 Provision for leave pay

Opening balance 260,780 289,160
Add: Provision during the year 54,300 16,680
315,080 305,840
Less: Payment during the year - -
Adjustment made with gratuity fund = 45,060
315,080 260,780
Provision for leave pay has been made at one month of basic pay of each year of service, subject to maximum
of eighting months basic pay.

25 Provision for project
Name of the project are given below:
50,000 prepaid meter Established DPP 1,185,500,000 -
JGTDSL center store building DPP 243,200,000 -

1,428,700,000 -

26 Depreciation Fund

Opening balance 2,908,455,835 2,711,935,082
Add: Addition during the year 176,827,357 187,286,383
Add: Net Interest during the year 36,694,117 9,234,370
3,121,977,309  2,908,455,835
Less: Adjustment Accrued Interest 15,934,644 -
Provision for project work 1,428,700,000

1671342665 _2508ASSR%

Depreciation Fund Management created as per company Board decision. No 418 date 12-08-2018
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Company wise break-up is as follows:

Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd.
Bangladesh Gas Fields Co. Ltd.
I0C

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT

1,952,353,623 3,707,270,713
5,252,009,295 7,582,377,919
7,204,362,918  11,289,648,632

6,093,238,389 9,337,295,009
1,111,124,529 1,952,353,623

169,232,114 242,669,464
233,527,372 175,538,080

708,365,043 1,534,146,079
1,111,124,529 1,952,353,623

This represents amount payable to gas producing companies against their shares of margin

Liability for LNG Charges

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Gas development Fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Energy security fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

Gas transmission charges
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year
Less: Paid during the year
Company wise break-up Is as follows:
Gas transmission company( GTCL)
la

Titas Gas T & D Company Ltd

VAT for gas development fund
Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

1,449,260,182 -
14,170,597,543 6,262,236,168

15,619,857,725 6,262,235,168
13,163,608,738 4,812,974,986
2,456,248,987 1,449,260,182

319,589,105 68,046,837
1,003,138,629 1,050,800,018
1,322,727,734 1,118,846,855
1,110,261,615 799,257,750

212,466,119 319,589,105

228,468,882 1,022,038,374
1,108,925,562 1,095,620,746
1,337,394,444 2,117,659,120
1,102,523,839 1,889,190,238

882

234,870,605 228,468,
188,775,663 38,799,083

890,838,033 779,017,298
1,079,613,696 817,816,381
836,346,557 620,040,718

243,267,139 188,775,663

190,339,605
51,575,676
1,351,857
243,267,139

37,033,991 -

88,922,126 84,951,754
125,956,117 84,951,754
106,874,595 47,917,763

19,081,522 37,033,991



%-:

JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Annual Report 2019-2020

2019-2020 2018-2019
33 Value added tax BDT BDT
Opening balance 487,761,737 -
Add: Payable for the year 1,942,884 875 1,111,349,320
2,430,646,612 1,111,349,320
Less: Paid during the year 2,013,762,267 623,587,583
416,884,345 487,761,737
34 Group current accounts
Petrobangla current account 58,527,947 58,449,372
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Co. Ltd 4,233,120 3,970,819
BAPEX current account 102,194 102,194
Madhapara Hard Rock and Mining Project (23,657) (23,657)
Bakhrabad Gas Systems Ltd (14,676,269) (14,764,130)
Gas Transmission Co. Ltd (GTCL) (910,189) (482,347)
RPGCL current account 665,225 665,225
SGFL current account 697,016 697,016
PGCL current account (1,710,841) (1,727,743)
Barapukuria Coal Mining 71,820 71,820
Sondarban Distribution Company Ltd 17,510,903 85,495,590
Joypurhat Line Stone 9,547 9,547
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd (3,305,423) (3.005,399)
61l101a3 129&!
35 Creditors & accruals
Creditors for expenses 245,690,891 191,224,978
Creditors for other finance 888,318,472 399,842,814
Security deposit (Cash) 82,646,679 30,987,590

iztesseos _ emossz

36 Long term loan-current portion

Opening balance 49,081,000 49,081,000
Add: Transfer from loan account 49,048,000 49,048,000
98,129,000 98,129,000
Less: Paid during the year 49,081,000 49,048,000
49,048,000 49,081,000
Gas Supply to Sylhet Combine Cycle Shahajal Factory 9,866,000 9,866,000
Gas Transmission Net work Upgradation Project 39,182,000 39,215,000
49,048,000 49,081,000

37 Workers' profit participation fund
Opening balance 72,215,701 56,322,396
Add: Payable for the year 131,694,977 111,429,290
203,910,678 167,751,686
Less: Paid during the year 109,109,290 95,535,985
94,801,388 72,215,701

38 Provision for doubtful debts

Opening balance 27,030,995 17,883,246
Add: Addition during the year 3,424 553 9,147,749

30,455,548 27,030,995
30455548 27,030,995

Provision for doubtful debts has been made @ 3% on non-bulk customers as per Board resolution.

Less: Adjustment during the year

7
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

39 Provision for income tax

4

Opening balance

Add: Provision during the year

Less: Payment/adjustment during the year

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

2019-2020

BDT

5,301,697,297
813216481
6,114,913,778

2018-2019
BDT

4,560,692,516

741,004,781

5,301,697,297

6,114,913,778 5,301,697,297

Gas sales [ 2019-2020 [ 2018-2019 |
|_Volume (CM) | BDT | Volume (CM) | BDT |
Power (PDB)-Gowvt. 1,303,605,150 5,801,042,918 1,493,507 564 4,719,483,905
Power Non-Govt. 1,272,146, 448  5,657,463,945 1,081,413,693 3.417,267,275
Captive power- Industries generator 210,094,832  2,913,401,273 203,253,185 1,955,295,629
Fertilizer 369,619,013 1,644 804,611 337,996,456 915,970,387
Industrial 238,142,400 2,548,123,578 251,326,571 1,950,294,204
Tea estate 31,568,026 337,777,977 28,028,430 207,970,937
Commercial (Hote! Restaurant & Small Ind.) 28,273,449 540,772,763 32,278,319 550,022,558
Domestic 200,509,107 2,526,414,311 232,541,725 2,116,129,700
CNG 120,743,136 4,226,009,635 134,719,374 4,311,019977

Other operational income

—_— e
(374,701,561 _26,195,811,011___3,795,065,317 | [ 20,143,454,572 |

Minimum charges 342,916,407
Surcharge for late payment 73,201,620 46,995,620
Meter rent 10,734,151 11,495,837
Connection charge 4,657,802 4,609,536
Heating charge 711,883,642 533,974,919
Demand charges 483,513,498 -
1,283,990,713 939, 319
Gas purchases/Production charges
Name of the Companies
Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd 140,691,71 140,691,716 147,828 432
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company 489,676,401 489,676,408 431,529,776
Petrobangla (IOC)(Details below) :
Jalalabad Gas Field (I0OC) 1,026,003,117 1,026,003,117 2,394,443 476
Bibiana Gas Field (I0C) 1,057,342,244 1,067,342,244 1,688,002,040
National Gas fields (I0C) 1,174,194,738 1,174,194,738 1,192,372,332
Petrobangla Margin against SFF 201,800,638 201,800,638 163,388,303
4,089,708,861 4,089,708,861 6,017,564,359
LNG Charges
This represents contribution to Purchase LNG Gas with effect from 18 september 2018
Type of user:
Power (PDB) 5,563,557,334 2,182,147,387
Fertilizer 813,104,496 264,341,236
Industrial 1,463,797,710 636,745,127
Tea estate 191,703,218 55,359,436
Commercial (Hotel and Restaurant, Small industry) 331,628,764 201,932,350
Domestic 1,486,698,286 726,107,910
CNG 2,625,398,546 1,528,557,608
Captive power - Industries generator 1,694,709,189 667,044,114
14,170,597,543 6,262,235,168
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Gas development fund
Type of user

Power (PDB)

Fertilizer

Industrial

Tea estate

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant ,Small industry)

Domestic
CNG
Captive power - Industries generator

Energy security fund contribution

Type of user
Power (PDB)
Fertilizer
Industrial
Tea estate

Commercial( Hotel & Restaurant ,Small industry)

Domestic
CNG
Captive power - Industries generator

Gas transmission charges

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT

438,059,110 345,150,713
64,021,598 84,525,193
97,443,145 104,594,148
12,761,439 1,031,704
21,154,474 26,999,593
97,308,949 88,737,790
162,331,406 338,591,685

110,058,508 61,169,192
1,003,138,629 _ 1,050,800,018

484,292,943 189,571,973
70,778,595 10,124,704
107,646,240 188,747,475
14,097,666 20,077,155
23,394,404 48,158,480
107,546,661 202,788,360
179,495,806 155,486,636
121,673,247 280,665,963

1,108,925,562 1,095,620,746

This represents payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited for use of their transmission lines.

Name of the Company

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
Petrobangla against |OC transmission charges
Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Ltd.

VAT for gas development fund

Sylhet Gas fields Itd (SGFL)
Bangladesh gas fields co Itd.
Petrobangla (IOC) gas fields

Value added tax (VAT)

Sylhet Gas fields Itd (SGFL)
Bangladesh gas fields co Itd. (BGFCL)
Petrobangla (IOC) gas fields

Bapex margin

Power (PDB)
Industrial
Tea estate

690,339,605 616,670,144
196,862,555 159,129,781
3,635,873 3,217,373

890,838,033 779,017,298

28,812,800 26,447,087
24,332,118 41,806,339
88,922,126 103,799,042
142,067,045 172,052,468
629,642,855 782,412,072
531,357,073 734,901,583

1,942,884,875 _ 1,071,748,511

—3,103,884803 _2,589,062,165_

- 10,118,793
- 1,150,258
- 208,652
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Commercial

Domestic

CNG

Captive power - Industries generator

Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX
Power (PDB)

Fertilizer

Industrial

Tea estate

Commercial

Domestic

CNG

Captive power - Industries generator

Price deficit fund charges

Power (PDB)

Fertilizer

Industrial

Tea estate

Commercial

Domestic

CNG

Captive power- Industries generator

Support for short fall

Power (PDB)

Fertilizer

Industrial

Tea estate

Commercial

Domestic

CNG

Captive power- Industries generator

Operating expense
Direct costs:

Employee cost (note 53.1)
Repair and maintenance (note 53.2)

Security expense
Other direct cost (note 53.3)

Administrative costs (note 53.4)

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT
126,140
1,003,277
1,353,662
1,058,207

15,018,989

8,432,329
578,427
958,548
173,876

- 105,116

- 836,064

- 2,461,204

- 881,839

- 14,427,403

- 65,056,951
- 3,822,860
- 17,700,733
- 3,197,932
- 3,417,760
- 14,316,644
- 72,696,751
- 9,664,820
- 189,874,451

- 71,674,785
- 1,879,888
- 24,442,983
- 4,216,502
- 14,926,534
- 43,893,377
- 61,530,100
- 27,777,921
- 250,342,090

562,742,671
47,066,077
62,472,270

211,768,309

884,049,327

7,054,627

891,103,954 984,162,626

676,256,173
42,630,748
59,914,598

198,635,453
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53.1

53.2

53.3

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

Employee cost
Officers' salary

Staff salary
Educational allowance
Overtime

House rent allowance
Gratuity

Leave pay

Festival bonus
Incentive bonus
Bangla noboborsho Bonus
Liveries and uniform
Recreation allowance
Company's contribution to provident fund
Gas subsidy

Medical allowance
Lunch subsidy-staff
Lunch subsidy-officers
Medical expenses
Welfare expenses
Group insurance
Washing allowance
Conveyance allowance
Pension fund
Honorarium

Others

Repair and maintenance

Vehicles

Plant and pipeline machinery

Building

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

Other direct costs

Travelling and conveyance
Telephone and telex
Fuel, oil and lubricants

Municipal tax and land revenue
Insurance

Training expenses

Wages of workers (casual labour)
Entertainment expenses
Electric accessories

Bank charges

Legal Expenses

Consultancy fees
Entertainment allowance
Donation and subscription
Directors' honorarium

Audit fees

Crockeries and cutleries
Domestic use of gas
Residential furnishing
Others-CSR

G

JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

2019-2020 2018-2019
BDT BDT
170,533,040 158,967,348
65,975,570 60,228,634
3,342,916 3,549,041
26,234,260 35,267,505
79,490,074 81,724,808
135,620 198,990
13,721,368 15,991,204
36,433,919 33,682,202
32,142,562 34,267,268
3,452,206 3,306,194
10,603,493 16,914,135
17,182,761 16,456,803
43,100 49,418
5,625,519 4,860,587
9,642,342 9,175,355
2,736,577 3,448,410
4,110,712 3,955,769
2,241,639 1,659,808
3,995,657 3,712,057
4,993,727 4,966,771
824,550 874,116
1,046,574 1,009,947
64,311,303 161,779,268
2,970,522 19,850,167
952,660 360,368
562,742,671 676,256,173
4,268,487 4,577,312
24,453,836 24,570,940
18,212,077 12,803,182
131,677 679,314
47,066,077 42,630,748
8,922,764 8,909,844
4,893,138 4,698,623
7,867,793 7,703,489
5,698,502 4,869,625
18,986,337 18,991,391
4,312,334 3,740,988
13,107,840 12,941,291
2,433,239 2,241,877
9,033,177 24,985,856
33,455,575 24,996,536
4,428,991 3,489,619
1,621,792 1,136,082
5,274,887 5,094,474
3,469,659 3,145,650
78,985,809 58,532,417
111,101 247,332
979,509 1,391,427
755,000 1,030,870
185,750 172,200
109,461 100,266
53,770 51,877
93,273 110,320
7.088,608 10,054,399
211,768,309 198,635,453
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Annual Report 2019-2020

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

2019-2020 2018-2019
53.4 Administrative costs PEL EB
Office, stationery and printing 4,191,292 3,772,582
Advertisement 2,399,635 2,488,830
Newspaper and periodicals 463,700 464,242
7,054,627 6,725,654
54 Petrobangla actual cost recovery - 32,531,000

The above amount represents contribution to Petrobangla as part of head office expenses.

55 Bad debts Expenses 3,424,553 9,147,749

56 Non-operational income

Sale of tender schedule 336,000 152,500
Suppliers’ registration fees 132,900 1,357,800
Sale of pipeline materials (customer finance) 51,878,722 33,270,656
Consultancy fee/ Service charge - 45,089,769
Sale of condenset 1,498,318 -

Sale of gas bill books 30,005 110,620
Other rental income 4,382,700 8,618,318
Penalty 3,427,492 6,065,646

Miscellaneous income 6,212,270 5,547,343

67,898,407 100,212,652

57 Finance income

Interest on FDR accounts 582,542,321 626,342,492
Interest on STD accounts 79,209,295 60,436,072
Interest on employee loan 16,750,945 20,676,320
Interest on inter-company loan 2,753,183 3,116,294

681 &iTM 710‘571 ‘118
58 Finance expense

This represents interest on local ADP loan which is made up as follows :

Sylhet Combined Cycle Power Station and Shahjalal Fertilizer Factory 812,000 1,207,000
Sylhet Gas Transmission Network Upgradation Project 13,728,000 15,295,000
14,540,000 16,502,000

59 Provision for contribution to workers' profit participation fund 131,694,977 111,429,290

(Details are given in note 2.11)

60 Income tax expense 813,216,481 741,004,781
Provision for income tax @ 32.5% on accounting profit

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Jalalabad Gas Transmission and Distribution System Limited

W @M Bo /s

Company Secretary Managing Director Director

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 23 November 2020
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JALALABAD GAS TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM LIMITED

Key Performance Indicator

For the Year Ended 30 June 2020

SI.No. Particulars

78

1

10

1

i Current assets
Current ratio: Current liabllities
s Quick assets
Rk Current liabilities
Return on total
sales revenue: Total sales revenue
Rate of retum on Net profit before Tax X 100
capital employed: Capital employed
? Yi
Debt-equity ratio: Canital and

Rate of return on average net fixed assets(ROR):

Sales per Total sales revenue
employee: Average no. of employee
Debiiorsin monith Debtors for gas sales

i Y Average 3 - month gas sales
Net profit before Net profit before Tax_
tax per employee Average no. of employee
Operating profit Operating profit X 100
ratio: Sales

2019-2020

(BDT in lac)
139,959
122610
62,736
122610
261,958

276,803

5227
104,576

4
53,172

1 145+1.7
145+490

261,958
463

56,607
65,489

25.022
4863

18,993x100
261,958

1.14:1

0.51:4

9.04%

5:95

47.33%

29.61

565.78

0.86:1.00

54.04

Annexure-B

2018-2019  Standard

Ratio Ratio
1.02:1 21
0.42:1 1

10.51% 10%-20%
12.76% 15%-20%

6:94 70:30

Not less than
41.80% 12%

2412  Notless than
Times 1-2times

410.25 -

0.85:1.00 1

43.12 -

7.12% -
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Composition of Total Assets, Capital and Liabilities 2019-2020

gm;u

Taka in Lac

Assets
© Fixed Assets 55,019.00
@® Current Assets 139,959.00
® Other Assels 81,826.00
Capital & Liabilites
@ Share Capital 13,275.00
® Reserves 91,301.00
Long Term Liabilites 49,618.00
® Current Liabilites 122,610.00

Volume in MMCM

Yearwise Gas Sales & Revenue Earning Trend

s VOlume
3500 —

2880 —

2260 —

1640 —

1020 —

400
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Volume 2,708.651 2,941.429 3,405.466 3,795.065 3,774.701
Revenue 1331.82 1518.69 1904.56 2014.35 2,619.58

Taka in Crore
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Yearwise Pipeline Laying

4000
3500

2500
2000

Kilometre

1500
1000
500

For the Year 32.89

Cumulative

B Forthe Year W Cumulative

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
1.61 0.29 3.83 7.99
3,817.00 3,818.61 3,818.90 3,822.73 3,830.72

Yearwise Number of Gas Connections (Nos.)

For the Year
Cumulative

M Forthe Year @8 Cumulative

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
14,295 (69) (47) (1) (3)
223,784 223,715 223,667 223,666 223,663



Annual Report 2019-2020

gﬁ]’w

® Power (PDB)
» Captive Power

Fertilizer
e CNG
# Industry
Tea Estate

@ Hotel & Resturent
@ Small Cottege & Industry

® Domestic

Categorywise Revenue Earning for the Year 2019-2020

2,575.752
210.095
369.619
120.743
238.142
31.568
9.898
18.375
200.509

Sales Volume (MMCM)

0.26 0"’/9% halx

® Power(PDB)
Captive Power

@ Fertilizer

® CNG
Industry

® Tea Estate

Hotel & Resturent

1,146.21
290.98
164.48
422.60
254.81

33.78
2217

® Small Cottege & Industry 31.31

® Domestic

252.64

Revenue Earning (Taka in Crore)
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Yearwise Gas Purchase & Sales Volume (MMCM)

4000 M Purchase W Sales
3500
3000
2500
gzooo
2 1500
1000
500
0
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Purchase 2706314  2921.821 3365130  3.751.219 3795588
Sales 2708651 2941429 3405466 3795065  3774.701

Yearwise Manpower Position

I Officer M Staff [ Total

600
500
400
E 300
z
200
100 I
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Officer 307 300 287 271 258
Staff 239 229 218 205 192

Total 546 529 505 476 450



%mm

Annual Report 2019-2020

Contribution to National Exchequer

B Income Tax DSL. WM Profit Con/Divi @l Custom Duty
150
120
90
g
6}
g
_g 60
=
30
0
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Total 94.17 97.52 118.42 125.44 141.34
Yearwise Profitability
M Total Revenue WM Total Expense [l Profit before Tax
3000
2500
@ 2000
e
o
£ 1500
2
=
1000
500
0 = =1 =i = 1
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Total Revenue 1 446.75 1,638.82 2,098.78 2,189.42 2822.89
Total expense 1,315.45 1,509.75 1,913.92 1,977.70 2572.67

Profit before Tax 131.30 129.07 184.86 211.72 250.22
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Statement of Areawise customers (Domestic Bumer) up to month of june 2020

Small
Rogon |  Area [ Forte | Power | CoivePomer |y e Bick | Tea | ootiaged R"“"'I" Domestic Grand
lizer | (PDB) | Tea | Industry CNG | Fields | Estale | Industry SBurner | DBumer | Total
SyfhetEast 3| 5 % 7 3 kY 7| 2m | ueu | waw
SyihetWest 5 4 5 7 E % 6 | 2140 | 26208 | 28455
N E T 2 5 |5 1| % 10| 4067 | 4% | &8
é Syfhet-South 9 1 | 12 “ 80 1080 | 16088 | 17,285
E Fenchugan | 1 | 5 | 4 | 2 3 1 7 3 [ 1228 | 3219 | 4464
4 [Golapgen SERE ] 2 3 7] [ 2 | 1289 | 115%
§ | Beanlazr 3 2 7 % T | 831 | 8365
; Chialak 5 ® 1 1 P 50 | 4474 | 518
Doarabazar 1 ] 3 25 |
Sunamgan] 2 2 2 g 2 1120 | 6497 | 96%
Total: 1T 0 |8 % o | @ B | 2 ST | 12611 | 143761 | 157,368
Mouhibazar 2 | 3 7 8 5 2 ] T4 | 1502 | 15905
Sreemongal ® | 8 I 3 % o) | 1638 | 1218 | 14012
2 | obiganj 1 2 8 3 15 6 | 101 | 14512 | 15,704
§ Chunarughal 1 7 B | 181 | 1897
Bahubal 1 1 1 3 9 A | 178 | 1808
Nab Gan] 3 1 1 1 2 1 3 228 | 2258
§ [ Shahjoezar T 8] B % 1 3 ] 10 a6 | 308 | a0
g‘ Madhabpur 3 . 2 . 7 2 19% | 2564 | 1@
g [Kiar 5 | 2 1 2 [ 7 E] 54 | 348 | 3706
7 [ 5 10 7 8 8 1241 | 1219
Baraletha 9 159 [ 3 3197 | 3388
Total: B RS 2 | 1| - | 6 | = 34| 434 | 61,099 | 66,295 |
Grand Total (A*B): 1| 18 | 4| 8 | % | - | % | & 81 | 17,055 | 204854 | 223663
Yearwise gas connection and gas sales statistics.

Category 20152016 2016-2017 20172018 2018-2019 2019-2020
Nos. of Gas Nos.of | Gas | Nos.of | Gas | Nos.of | Gas Nos. of Gas
Con, Volume | Con. | Volume | Con. | Volme | Con. | Volme Con. Volume
Fertilizer 1 245024 1 356873 1 329.969 1 337.9% 1 369.618
Power 4 [ 1emaa | 15 [ imroid | 16 | 2309 [ 17 | 2574921 18 2575751
Cap. Powrer 108 [ 15830 [ 110 [ 11909 | 111 | 175041 | 14 | 20323 12 210.095
CNG 56 125314 56 128444 57 129.802 59 134719 59 120.744
Industry 100 | 21854 | 104 | 25435 | 107 | 258845 | 13 | 25137 113 28143
Tea Estate % 25329 9% 26951 95 26,175 97 28028 9% 31.567
Hotel & Resturent 861 9.899

Small Cotteg & 1,692 2370 1,684 2163 1,679 20.776 1,679 32278

Ind. 8 18375
Domestic VIS | 236246 | 21,651 | 241750 | 21,602 | 233802 | 221586 | 232543 | 21909 [ 200509
Total 223784 | 2708651 | 223715 | 2941429 | 223,668 | 3405466 | 223,666 | 3,795.065 | 223,663 | 3,TI4.T01
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15

11.

12.

Eﬁ;u

List of the Chairman of the Board of Directors

Name

Md. Mosharraf Hossain

Prof, Dr. Md. Hussain Monsur

Syed Sajedul Karim

S. R. Osmani

M Musharraf Hossain Bhuiyan

Md. Alauddin

Md. Ataur Rahman

Md. Ashraf Ali Khan

Md. Sefaul Alam

Md. Golam Mostafa

Muhammed Ahsanul Jabbar

A B M Abdul Fattah

Designation

Director (Planning)/Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

Chairman (In Charge)
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka.

Joint Secretary (Admin./Op.)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,

Dhaka.

Joint Secretary (Admin./Op.)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,

Dhaka.

Joint Secretary (Administration)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,

Dhaka.

Joint Secretary (Development)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,

Dhaka.

Additional Secretary (Admin./Op.)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,

Dhaka.

Additional Secretary

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,

Dhaka.

Chairman
Petrobangla, Dhaka,

Working Period

30-11-1986 to
22-07-2001

22-07-2001 to
04-12-2001
04-12-2001 to
12-06-2003

12-06-2003 to
18-12-2005

18-12-2005 to
15-02-2007

15-02-2007 to
11-03-2008

11-03-2008 to
05-05-2009

05-05-2009 to
17-02-2011

17-02-2011 to
10-03-2014

10-03-2014 to
03-08-2014

03-08-2014
22-07-2019

22-07-2019
to date.
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10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

25.
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List of the Chief Executives of the Company

Name

Md. NurulHoque

Engr. AbulKalamMd. Shamsuddin

Engr. Sikander Hayat Khan

M. A, Matin

S. R. Osmani

Major(Retd.) Syed Abu Sadaque
Dr. M. Ismail

Ahmad NasiruddinMahmood
KaziGeash Uddin, FCA

Engr. Atiqur Rahman

Dr. Molla Md. Mobirul Hossain
Sufi HussainZulfigar Rahman
Md. Mostafizur Rahman

Md. Rezaul Islam Khan

Engr. Md. MahbubAlam

Engr. NizamShariful Islam
Khawja Ahmed

Engr. NizamShariful Islam

Md. Mujibur Rahman

Engr. NizamShariful Islam
Engr. Md. Khalequzzaman
Engr. NizamShariful Islam
Engr. Md. EhsanulHaquePatwary

Md. Shariful Islam

Engr. Md. Haronur Rashid Mullah

Designation
General Manager
General Manager
General Manager
General Manager
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director
Managing Director

Managing Director

Working Period
11-09-1984 t024-06-1987
25-06-1987 t030-01-1989
30-01-1989 t010-02-1991
10-02-1991 t020-10-1993
20-10-1993 to 27-04-1995
27-04-1995 to 23-11-1998
23-11-1998 to 06-08-2001
06-08-2001 to 13-02-2002
13-02-2002 to 29-02-2004
29-02-2004 to 19-02-2007
19-02-2007 to 15-02-2009
15-02-2009 to 05-03-2013
05-03-2013 to 09-04-2015
13-04-2015 to 21-07-2016
24-07-2016 to 17-09-2016
19-09-2016 to 30-10-2016
31-10-2016 to 29-12-2016
29-12-2016 to 07-03-2017
07-03-2017 to 27-11-2017
27-11-2017 to 05-12-2017
06-12-2017 to 06-03-2018
06-03-2018 to 30-09-2018
30-09-2018 to 30-12-2019
30-12-2019 to 30-06-2020

30-06-2020 to date.
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Activites of JGTDSL in Photographs
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in Photographs

ites of JGTDSL
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JALALABAD GAS FRANCHISE AREA
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PROPOSED TRANSMISSION MPELINE UcTDS!
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WIGIONAL DISTREUTION OFFICE (RD01
DISTHBUTION AREA

PROPOSED DISTREUTION AREA
GASRELD

GAS FELD

{Non- Producing)

PROPOSED DRSAMSICMS
EXISTING POWER STATION




